



# Jeff Stephenson

Principal, Blackwell  
P. Eng.

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

### Blackwell

Oct. 2015 to Present, Principal

### Halsall Associates

Feb. 2014 – Jul. 2015,

Business Unit Manager, Structural

Sep. 2013 - Feb. 2014,

Managing Principal

### Stephenson Engineering Ltd.

1990 to 2013, Managing Principal/President

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) Queens  
University

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

Licensed Professional Engineer, Province of  
Ontario

## AWARDS

- Queen Richmond Centre West, Schreyer Award and Award of Excellence, Association of Consulting Engineering Companies, 2015
- Toronto South Detention Centre, Award of Excellence Merit AIA/AAJ Justice Facilities Review Awards Program and Publication 2012
- 83 Redpath Avenue Condominium, Pug Award Winner Best New Residential Building 2011
- AeroCentre Phase V, City of Mississauga Urban Design Award of Excellence
- AeroCentre Phase V Ontario Concrete Awards 2010
- Telus Centre, 25 York Street, Design Exchange Award in Commercial Architecture
- Amgen Canada Head Office, 2007 NAOIP Rex Award, Office Development of the Year
- The Rose Theatre, City of Brampton Award of Excellence 2006
- Urbacon Headquarters Redevelopment, ARIDO's Award of Merit for Workplace Design

## BIOGRAPHY

For over 25 years, Jeff has acted as a managing principal or project leader on a wide variety of structural engineering design and restoration projects. He has a proven track record of successful project management and team leadership, using technology, creativity and knowledge of structural design to complete complex projects under challenging building conditions and compressed construction schedules.

Jeff is experienced with the structural design of projects in all sectors, particularly with commercial, institutional and recreation facilities. Some examples of his work include The Telus Centre at 25 York Street, Toronto South Detention Centre, The Rose Theatre in Brampton, AeroCentre Phase V, St. Thomas Courthouse and the Queen Richmond Centre West, winner of the 2015 ACEC Schreyer Award and Award of Excellence.

## SELECTED PROJECTS

- 25 Fontenay Court Condominiums, Toronto, ON
- 83 Redpath Avenue, Toronto, ON
- Allegro at Opera Place – Phases 1-4, Toronto, ON
- Chapelview Affordable Housing Project, Brampton, ON
- Elgin County Courthouse, St. Thomas, ON
- Espanola Regional Recreation Complex Addition, Espanola, ON
- First Meadowvale Centre Phases I & II, Mississauga, ON
- Multi-Use Recreational YMCA Complex Addition, Wasaga Beach, ON
- Park Place Condominium, Brampton, ON
- South Mountain YMCA and Library Complex, Hamilton, ON
- Stephen Lewis High School, Vaughan, ON
- Sun Life Financial Towers, Oakville, ON
- The Palm Condominium, North York, ON
- The Telus Centre, 25 York Street, Toronto, ON
- Thornhill Community Centre Addition, Thornhill, ON
- Toronto Pearson Airport FedEx Sorting Facility, Toronto, ON
- Toronto South Detention Centre, Toronto, ON
- Transamerica Tower, 5000 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON
- Tuscany Gates, Mississauga, ON
- Ultima at Broadway, North York, ON
- Vaughan Vellore Fitness Centre Addition, Woodbridge, ON